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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Bumroughs

DATE 2009-04-15 23:3342 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 6:28 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:
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COVER LETTER
TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporaticns

suBJECT: J&J JEWELRY PLUSLLC

{Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee{s}.are submitted for Rling.

Please returi all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

= =
2
=% = T
T een
Tony Burroughs g;;‘ -
{MName of Persan) W=
[ Tl
o Mo o
Legalzoom.com, Inc. o =]
- —w -
(FirmvCompany) . o) -L-; o)
= = o
. 7
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 T *®
‘(Address)
Los Angeles, CA 80028
{City/State 'and ZIp Code)
For further information concemning this matter, please call:
. Tony Burroughs L w323 8962-8600
o o {Namie of Person) : {Aren Code & Daytime Teleplrons Number)
Iinclosed is a check for the-following amount:
$25.00 Filing Feo [ $30.00 Filing Foo & ] $55.00 Filing Fes & - [ 60,00 Fiting Fee,
. Certilicate of Status Certified Copy Cenificaie of Stmus &
(additional copy is enclosed) Ceriified Copy.
(addirional copy s enclosed)
'MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
‘Registration Scction Registration Section
Division ol Corporations Division.of Corporations’
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassece, FI.L 32314

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
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ARTICLES OFI'?OII;{SSOLUTION»
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. Thename of s limitcd lability company is

J&J JEWELRY PLUS LL.C

2. The Aricles of Qrganization-were filed on 01/24/2008 and assigned document number
.080C0008394

3. The:date the dissolution was approved: -3/10/09

4. A description of occurrence that resulted in the limited linbility company’s dissolution pursuant to section
60B.441, Fldrida Statute s, (copy.608.441 on back cover letter).

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.
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5. CHECK.ONE: rm3
o b _T]

{\CI’I Rdebts obligations and liabilities of:the timited lisbility. company have been paid or (%j}(:h‘ ged3

[[JAdequate provision has been made for the debls; obligations and liabilities pursuant 1o g'p;ﬁs 445];. g

[

6. All remal ning property and assets have been distributed among its- members.in accordance with l.h‘;.lr.ras%tlve )

rights and interess. -n S -
e -
7. CHECK ONE: 25 P -
== e
-1_8?{2 are.no suits-pending againstthe.company:in.any court. ‘I?m ©

DAdcquatc provision has been made wr the sausfachon of any:judgment, order or decree which may be
entered against it in any pending suit.

Siguatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to:approve the dissolution:
Signature: Frinted Name

Janette Marshall, Manager

Judith Foster, Manager

FILING FLE: $25.00



